Tuesday, August 3, 1954

201

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chamber in the City Hall on Tuesday, August 3, 1954, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock P.M. (7:30 P.M.), in regular session, with Mayor Kelly presiding.

Members Absent: Griffith, Porter, and Ramsey

A C. H. O U S

Members Present: Carpenter, Donham, McDaniel, and Miller

The minutes of the last meeting were approved on motion of Councilman McDaniel, seconded by Councilman Donham.

The report of J. N. Gilmore, Street Commissioner, for the month of July, 1954, was accepted on motion of Councilman Donham, seconded by Councilman Miller.

The following Resolution was adopted by the Council unanimously on a roll-call vote on motion of Councilman Carpenter, seconded by Councilman McDaniel:

"Resolution

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Bloomington, Indiana, that the action taken by the Board of Public Works and Safety, in executing an Agreement between the City of Bloomington and Midwest Fire and Safety Equipment Company, Inc., dated July 30th, 1954, which said Agreement pertains to the leasing of a Fire Truck and apparatus, with option to purchase the same, be and the same is hereby ratified, approved and confirmed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk-Treasurer be, and she is hereby authorized to certify that the Common Council approved and confirmed the aforementioned Agreement, and that Midwest Fire and Safety Equipment Company, Inc., be notified by the City Clerk-Treasurer of the execution of the Agreement by the Board of Public Works and Safety and its confirmation by the Common Council of the City of Bloomington.

> S/Boyd C. Porter, Chairman, Public Safety, Fire Protection and Traffic Committee

> S/George I. Carpenter, Jr., Member

S/W. L. Miller, Member"

A petition was received from 35 residents of South Henderson Street requesting a new bridge in the one thousand block of South Henderson, and was referred to the Committee on Public Works on motion of Councilman Miller, seconded by Councilman McDaniel.

A petition was received from 15 property owners requesting improvement of North Summit Street from 10th to 11th Street and was referred to the Board of Public Works and Safety for action on motion of Councilman Carpenter, seconded by Councilman Donham.

Mr. Fred Fulk requested permission to cut the curb and sidewalk to provide a driveway for his property at 317 East 16th Street. Councilman Donham reported this request has been investigated by the Committee on Public Works and with the approval of the Committee, he moved that permission be granted subject to the supervision of the City Engineer. Councilman Miller seconded motion; motion carried.

Councilman Miller reported for the Committee on City Utilities that the request for a street light on Fifteenth Street between Madison and Jackson had been investigated and with the approval of the Committee, he moved that installation of a street light at this location be authorized. Councilman McDaniel seconded motion; motion carried.

At the request of Councilman Miller, City Attorney McCrea reported on his progress in solving the sanitation problem in Kenwood Addition which was referred to him at the last meeting.

Mayor Kelly called to the attention of the Council the expiration of the member of the School Board appointed by the Council. Councilman Miller, seconded by Councilman Carpenter, nominated George McClain to serve on the School Board. On motion of Councilman McDaniel, duly seconded, the nominations were closed by a unanimous roll-call vote, and George McClain was declared appointed to the School Board by the City Council for the term of three years beginning August 1, 1954. Ordinance amending

An/Ordinance No. 10, 1954, as it pertains to regulations for construction of docks, piers, and boathouses was presented for first reading. On motion of Councilman McDaniel, seconded by Councilman Miller, any rules which prevented the consideration of the Ordinance on first reading at this meeting were waived by a unanimous roll-call vote. Councilman Miller moved approval of the Ordinance on first reading. Councilman Carpenter seconded motion and on a roll-call vote, motion carried unanimously.

The meeting adjourned on motion of Councilman Carpenter, seconded by Councilman Donham.

residing Officer

ATTEST: Clerk-Treasur

292